Parents SMS password reset procedure :

Procédure de récupération de mot de passe parents pour SMS:

1- Connect to https://sms.eursc.eu and click to “having problem logging in?”
Se connecter a https://sms.eursc.eu et cliquer sur “having problem logging in?”
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2- Insert your sms known email address in the field
Introduisez votre adresse mail renseignée a SMS
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Please type your email address in the box below and click the ‘send"
button. We will send you an email with additional instructions.

Do check your spam or junk folder if you do not receive the new




3- You will receive an email to the email address from noreply@myschoolmanagement.com then click on the
« reset link »
Sur le mail que vous avez regu de noreply@myschoolmanagement.com cliquez sur le lien de « reset password »

From: Schola Europaea <noreply@myschoolmanagement.com>
Date: Wednesday, 2 December 2020 at 10:21

To:

Subject: Password reset for Schola Europaea

Thi was ted Emails sent to thi t will not be read

Someone requested that the password be reset for the following account
https://sms eursc.eu
User email:

If this was a mistake. just ignore this email and nothing will happen.

To reset your password, visit the following address

https://sms eursc.eu/e/reset/reset id=|

This link is only valid once and for 24 hours after which a new reset submission must be made

Rue Joseph IT, 20 - 25me étage, Bruxelles, B-1049, Belgique
1= commurity

4- You will receive a new email with a generated password then return to SMS with this new password
Vous allez recevoir un nouveau mot de passe, retournez sur SMS et loggez vous avec ce dernier



